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From: James Heller

To: _ " Eric Duncan

‘Date: . 04/04/2007 3:03:40 PM i
Subject: Re: Fwd: 4/3/2007 Memo, Communlcatlon Plan for Davis- Besse Exponent Report
thanks

Jim

>>> Eric Duncan 04/04/2007 3:03 PM >>>
See attached Communication plan as requested.

The Exponent Report will become pubiicly available tomorrow:

_Eric.

/t/d o
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Mail Envelope Properties (4614049C.4B8‘: 11:3944)

Subject: | Re: Fwd: 4/3/2007 Memo, Communication Plan for Davis-Besse!

Exponent Report
“Creation Date 04/04/2007 3:03:40 PM.
From: James Heller
~ Created By: JKH@nrc.gov
Recipients
nre.gov
ch_po.CH_DO
ERD (Eric Duncan)
Posf Office | _ | _ Route
ch_po.CH_DO - ' nrc.gov
Files -  Size Date & Time |
MESSAGE | 851 ~04/04/2007 3:03:40 PM
Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: - Standard
ReplyRequested: ; No
Return Notification: - None
- Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is not eligible for Junk Mail handling
Message is from an internal sender

~Junk Mall settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User
Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator

- Junk List is not enabled
Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled
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From: Amy Powell .

To: Eric Duncan; Roland Lickus; Sheri Minnick; Undine Shoop
Date: 04/05/2007 7.04:28 AM '

Subject: FYI on the Exponent Report, NRC public Web site

Good morning,

FYI - Based on my test run this morning, stakeholders who will use ADAMS via the NRC public Web site

and Web-based ADAMS to get the Exponent report may not get the same "properties" menu options that

Eric described in his e-mail yesterday. To view all of the "chapters,” | had to click on the yellow and white ~
icon to the left of the pdf icon. At that point, the "chapters" were presented to me in reverse order (i.e.
appendices at the top down through the intro). :

AP

Amy Powell, M. Ed.

Congressional Affairs Officer

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs
301-415-1673
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Mail Envelope Properties (4614E588.D48 : 22 : 36544)

Subject: " FYlI on the Exponeht Report, NRC public Web site
Creation Date 04/05/2007 7:03:20 AM
From: Amy Powell
Created By: AXP10@nrc.gov |
Recipients
nrc.gov
ch_po.CH_DO
ERD (Eric Duncan) .
RML2 (Roland Lickus)
SAMS9 (Sheri Minnick)
nre.gov
TWGWPO02.HQGWDOO01
USS (Undine Shoop)
Post Office ' . ‘ | | ) Route
ch_po.CH DO - : - nre.gov
- TWGWPO02.HQGWDO01 : L nre.gov
Files ° Size  Date & Time
MESSAGE ) 1237 7 04/05/2007 7:03:20 AM
Options ) '
Expiration Date: None
Priority: " Standard
ReplyRequested: ‘No
Return Notification: ' None
Concealed Subject: No
Security: v ~ Standard

- Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Resuvlts

Message is not eligible for Junk Mail handling
Message is from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User

Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator

Junk List is not enabled .

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled



[ \lemp\GW}00001.TMP | Page 2 |

Block List is not enabled



